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Nivitha (LKK Auto!

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 11:34 AM

To: BHAS - Chan Yun 5hi; assignments

Cc BHAS - Bernard Kee, BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY -

ACCIDENT INVOLVING - SJJ1072P AND YP5418R ON 15/06/2019

Dear Ms Chan,

We will proceed to appoint LKK to conduct PRS
Aside to LKK;

Please assist to liaise with BHAS,

Thank you,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Divisian)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0720809
Direct (65) 6389 6192

Fax (G5)62247478/62247175

Email; claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

WA EQ.EHI.EIELI"IE com

ANNIVFRSARY
T Knpupare sosee [913

Dhisolctinte

Thiv sresae iy conpffdential; ity coments dio ned constivite o commitment by China Taiping Inswrance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. cecept
where provided for in a weitten agreement between vou and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pie. L, Amy wncuthorized
divelinre. wve or diviemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message
plizase novify the sender fnmediately

From: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi [mailto:yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene_tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <Bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng
<wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING -
SJ11072P AND YP5418R ON 15/06/2019



Reminder

Dear Irene,
Please take note our vehicle SI1072P currently in our workshop, can be survey on immediately,

Kindly assist and thank you.

Best Regards,
Yun Shi

M 8H AuTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8942 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: vunshi.chan@bhiauto.com.sg

Website: hittp://www . bhauto.com.sg

From: yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com. sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 10:57 AM

To: 'lrene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.coms

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com>; 'BHAS - Bernard Kee' <Bernard.k bhauto.com.sg>;
'BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng' ENE. Auto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING -
S1J1072P AND YP541BR ON 15/06/2019

Reminder
Dear Irene,
Please take note our vehicle SJJ11072P currently in our workshop, can be survey on immediately.

Kindly assist and thank you.

Best Regards,

Yun Shi

Ml 8H AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636
(T) +65-6559 8944 /8942 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
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Email: yunshi.chania bhauto.com.sg
Website: hitp://www bhauto.com.sg

From: yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg <yunshi.chan@®bhauto_ com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 June, 2019 6:07 PM

To: 'lrene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntalping.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg cntaiping. com>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <Bernard.kee @bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS
- Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.m h .Lom.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING -
S1J1072P AND YP5418R ON 15/06/2019

Dear Irene,

Till date we didn’t receive any response from vour side.
Appreciate kindly send surveyor list to us ASAP.

Thank you and kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Yun St

Mi8H AuTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8942 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: vunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg

Website: hitp:/'www.bhauto,.com.sg

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping. >

Sent: Friday, 21 June, 2019 5:57 PM

To: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING -
SJJ1072P AND YP541BR ON 15/06/2019

HI,
Please note that the officer in charge s Irene.

thanks

From: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi [mailto:yunshi.chan@bhauto com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 21 June, 2019 5:54 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <Bernard kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng

<wentheng moo@bhauto com.sg>; Chee So Chow <sochow chee@sg cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
<jrene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>; Lim Shu Min <shumin lim@sg.cntaiping.com>




Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING -
5111072P AND YP5418R ON 15/06/2019

Dear Shu Min,

Till date we didn’t receive any response from vour side.
Appreciate kindly send surveyor list to us ASAP.

Thank you and kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Yun Shi

M 8H AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:375636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8942 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: yunshi.chanabhauto.com.sg

Website: hitp://www bhauto.com.sp

From: yunshi.chan@bha uto.com.sg <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 June, 2019 12:05 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <Bernard kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng
<wenzheng moo@bhauto com.sg>; 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Irene Tay'

<irene.tay @sg cntaiping.com>; 'Lim Shu Min' <shumin.lim @sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING -
SJ11072P AND YPS541BR ON 15/06/2019

Dear SirfMadam,

Refer to previous email.

Kindly advise as soon as possible.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Yan Shi

Ml BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8942 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: vunshi.chani@ bhauto.com.sg




‘Website; o www. bhauto.com.so

From: yunshi.chan@bhaute com.sg <yunshichan®bhauto com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June, 2019 4:54 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CT1' <claimsdept @sg cntaiping.com>

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <Bernard kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng

<wenzheng. moo@bhauto.com.sg>; 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg cntaiping.com>; 'Irene Tay'
cirene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Lim Shu Min' <shumin.lim@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING -
5110727 AND YP5418R ON 15/06/2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Any update ? could you send to us surveyor list for choosing?

We can proceed to the next step of arrange appointment for survey.

Thank you and kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Yun S

Ml BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8942 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: vunshi.chan/@bhauto.com.sg

Website: hitp./www _bhauto.com. sy

From: Lim Shu Min <shumin.lim @sg cntaiping. coms
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene tay@sg cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg cntaiping.com>;

yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D202829 - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING -

SJ1072P AND YP541BR ON 15/06/2019

Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS —SJJ1072P soonest possible.

File with Officer-In-Charge — Irene Tay — 63896192.

Thank you

Lim Shu Min



Executive .
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID; {B85) B3BYE156 | F. [B5) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsgl | WeChat: 4 ¢ #i# Taiping SG

Discmimar This e-mall and any fas fransmifted with it is mtended anly for the named recipvents and may confam confidential informanon, Any
unautharized disclosue use or disseminalon of s message sither in whols or parti), (8 prohibitad, If you are nol the infendad recipien!, pleass
natify the sendar mmedigtsly. Piease delete the e-mav and any copes of it therealtar

From: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi [mallto:yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com>

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <Bernard kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng. moo@bhauto,com sg>
Subject: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION & CHECKING LIABILITY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING - S1J1072P AND YP5418R ON

15/06/2019

To: the officer in charge
Dear sir, mdm.
I would like to arrange surveyor and check liability on of the above mentioned accident vehicle.

Appreciate awaiting for your favourable reply asap. Please kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yo Shi

M 8H AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1 ,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8942 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: vunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg

Website: hitp://www. bhauto.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/'www.svmanteecloud.com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Orwrver 1D Type:

Owener 101

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Mods|

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Yean

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutout:
Open Market Value

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
CIOE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years);

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein |s correct a5 at 18 Jun 2019

Singapore HRIC
22991

s1)1072P

No

1B Jun 2019
TOYOTA

WISH 1B AUTD
Silver

2008
1723124353
ITDER12W303000527
97.0 kW (130 bhpl
$18.803.00

01 Sep 2008

01 Sep 2008

2

$18,803.00,

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Jun 2028

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$37.906.00

3424100

$34,241.00



M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Blk 1, Sector C , Sin Ming Industnal Estate #01-111

137118/

Tel: 6559 8944 / Fax: 6269 2404

105 Cecil Street

#19-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Tel: 63896111 Fax: 6224 7175/7478
E-mail: clamsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com
DEAR SIR | MADAM :

ACCIDENT REPAIR ON: SJJ 1072P
MODEL : TOYOTA WISH 1.8 AUTO
POLICY NO : 5101365776

CHASSIS NO : JTDER12W303000527
YEAR OF MANUFACTURE : 2008 |
DATE / TIME OF ACCIDENT: 15/06/2019 Tlrnl. 1015Hrs at CTE NEAR EXIT 4 ORCHARD ROAD,
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO: YP5418R

Appended below are the estimated coslt of repair and parts to be replaced for the above vehicle: -

Replacement Of Parts
S/IN
1 Tallgate
2 Tailgate hinge LH
3 Tailgate hinge RH
El Tailgate stand absorber LH
5 Tailgate stand absorber RH
6 Tailgate weatherstrip
7 Tailgate stopper LH
a Tailgate stopper RH
9 Tallgate lock assy
10 Tallgate lock striker
Lk Tailgate inner trim board
12 Tailgate inner side trim board LH
13 Tailgate inner side trim board RH
14 Tailgate emblem
15 Tailgate outer moulding chrome
16 Tailgate pull pocket
17 Tailgate opener butfon switch
18 Rear license plate lamp LH
18 Rear license plate lamp RH
20 Rear windscreen
21 Rear windscreen moulding set
22 Rear wiper blade
23 Rear wiper arm
24 Rear wipar motor
25 Rear tall lamp assy LH
26 Rear taill lamp assy RH
27 Rear bumper
28 Rear bumper clip
29 Rear bumper side retainer LH
30 Rear bumper side retainer RH
<y Rear bumper reflector LH
az Rear bumper reflector RH
33 Rear end panel
34 Rear end panel top garnish

117 Singapore 575636

/5 8 2
Vtre, Af,

Quantity  Unit Price

55
1,372.40
78,02
78.02
241.70
24170

' 366.70

28.02
26.02
3B3.40
41.70
41480
16167
161,67
55.90
271.80
4298
89.70
B61.75
61.75
1,013.70
150.00
40.75
58.60
601.70
524,76
52476
581.40
359
65.70
B65.70
61.75
B1.75
522.60
265,70

Date: 20/06/2019
Page : 10of 2

Caondition Amﬂum
Dented /% 13?2 an —
Bented T 7802 «
Bented 78.02 X
Bented F 24170 %
Bented fo 2a170 £
Cut PRt 35670 T/
Mecessary 2802 x
Necessary /=~ 2802
Bented 7T 36340 X
Bented A 4170 x
Kinked “3¢ 71 41460
Kinked S, 16167 X
Kinked “ 16167 X
Mecessary 55980 —
Cracked <7 27160 —
Torn 7o’ 4208 —
Malfunction 99.70 7~
Cracked fs B175 ¥
Cracked A 6175 X
Broken 1,013.70 ——
MNecessary 15000 s~—m
Scratches 4875 .
Scralches 5860 7
Malfunction 601.70 7
Broken €/ 52476 —
Cracked fr. 52476 ¥
Tom 58140 —
Mecessary 7% 4308 —
Necessary “¢7 8570 —
Necessary Jw 6570 X
Scratches 4~ 61.75 ¥
Scralches S 6175 X
Dented A 52260 —
Kinked #2747 26570 «——



35

ar

39
40
41
42
43

~N @ bW -

751.30 Dented ~A 751.30 ¥

Rear floor panel 1

Rear floor storage box 1 303.70 Kinked As 30370 ¥
Rear fender LH 1 103390 Dented A4 1,03380 —"
Rear fender shield LH 1 66.70 Cut fewy BGBT0 x
Rear fender shield clip 12 321 Necessary ~a 3852 X
Rear fender quarter glass moulding LH 1 386.70 Necessary ' 386.70 7 »
Rear fender inner trim board LH 1 677.50 Kinked 677.50 Z -
Rear fender inner tnim board RH 1 677.50 Kinked ’ B77.50 x
Rocker panel skirting LH 1 377.63 Cut fo 37763 X

Sub-Total: 13,065.70
Less: 25% discount - 3,266.43

Total Parts after 25% discount: 9,799.28
Anti-rust coating 3 80.00 £ 240.00 Gt
Rear number plate with casing 1 100.00 “~ 10000 X
Rear windscreen sealan! 1 120.00 A= 12000 Fofm
Rear end panel seal 1 £0.00 e, B0.00 fer
Rear floor panel seal 1 80.00 A 8000 X
Rear bumper sensor set 1 250.00 e 250.00 Zewsn
Reverse camera assy 1 280.00 28000 -~

1,150.00

Total Parts: 10,949.28

Labour Charges For Rear Portion

1 Provide skill [abour to remove all damaged parts, pane! beat , cut & weld /quy
if necessary and align all panel and reinstall all damaged paris. 2,750.00
2 Provide skill labour & material to putty all damaged parts & panel & to 2,
respray with 2K paint with oven spray booth facilities 2,000.00 “ 9T
3 Provide skill labour to disconnect and check electrical wiring 60.00 Zey
4 Remoave and reinstall cushions, seats, backrest, inner trim,gamish, roof lining and
or upholstery to facllitate repairs 150.00 “C&
5§  Provide skill labour to remove and refil rear windscreen 250.00 /2oy
6 Dismanlle and transfer tailgate fitting and mechanism lo new/facilitate repair 100.00 f:(
7 Provide skill labour lo remove and replace bumper sensor 60.00 f.?r
8  Provide skill labour to mount vehicle onto chassis alignment bench A% 25000 X
9 Towing Fee 120.00 T
Total Labour: 5,740.00
Total Parts & Labour: 16,689.28
GST 7% 1,168.25
Grand Total: 1?&!.52
Estimate Repair Duration 20 days
/ Cort,
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Remark: Supplementary estimate will be raised in the event additional damaged parts are found

in the course of repair.

Survey attended by:

Name /ﬁ"ﬂmq
Company AT

Daie : 2Pl 7 F
Time T
Contact No : TEY radd 7

Email




'

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Blk 1, Sector C |, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-111/ 113/ 1157117 Singapore 575636
Tel: 6559 8944/ Fax: 6269 2404

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Ltd

105 Cecil Street

#19-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Tel: 63896111 Fax: 6224 7175/7478
E-mail: claimsdept{@sg cntaiping com
DEAR SIR / MADAM

ACCIDENT REPAIR ON: SJJ 1072P
MODEL : TOYOTA WISH 1.8 AUTO
POLICY NO : 5101365776

CHASSIS NO : JTDER12W303000527
YEAR OF MANUFACTURE : 2008

DATE / TIME OF ACCIDENT: 15/06/2019 Time:

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO: YP541BR

L0175 & 61004

ﬂ"’"ﬁ' At /‘5,;,}.

Dale: 20/06/2019
Page . 10of 2

1015Hrs at CTE NEAR EXIT 4 ORCHARD ROAD.

Appended below are the estimated cost of repair and paris lo be replaced for the above vehicle: -

Replacement Of Parts

i A S S A S S Y
Emmqmmhur.:aamm“ﬂ'mhmm“g

G L) L & B 5]

Tallgale

Taligale hinge LH

Tallgate hinge RH

Tallgate stand absorber LH
Tailgate stand absarber RH
Tallgate weatharsirip

Tallgate stopper LH

Tallgate stopper RH

Tailgate lock assy

Tallgate lock striker

Tallgate inner itim board
Tailgate inner side trim board LH
Tailgate inner side trim board RH
Tallgate emblem

Tailgate outer moulding chrome
Tallgate pull pocket

Tailgate opener bulton switch
Rear license plate lamp LH
Rear license plate lamp RH
Rear windscreen

Rear windscreen moulding set
Rear wiper blade

Rear wiper arm

Rear wiper mator

Rear &l lamp assy LH

Rear tall lamp assy RH

Rear bumper

Rear bumper clip

Rear bumper side retainer LH
Rear bumper side retainer RH
Rear bumper reflecior LH
Rear humper reflector RH
Rear end panel

Rear end panel top gamish

Cuantity  Unit Price

Phorg.

1
1
1
1
1
1
i
1
1
9
1
1
1
L
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

12
1
1

5%
1.372.40
78.02
78.02
241.70
24170

t H-751ma356 70

28.02
28.02
36340
41.70
41460
161.67
161.67
55.80
27T1.60
42 98
po.70
61.75
61.75
1,013.70
150.00
49,75
58.60
601 70
52476
524.76
58140
350
65.70
6570
6175
6175
52260
265,70

Condition Amount
55
Dented ‘% 137240 —
Bented AT 7802 £
Bented 7802 X
Bented s 24170 &
ented 24170 £
Cut P7Rur 35670 Tokin
Necessary i~ 2802 x
WNecessary fn 2802
Bented 7T 36340 ¥
Bented A s170 %
Kinked ¢ 41380
Kinked S 167 X
Kinked 16167 X
Necessary 5590 —
Cracked <7 27180 —
Tarn e’ 4208
Malfunction <+~ 8970 2
Cracked fs 175 o
Cracked A G175 £
Broken 1.013.70 —
Necessary 15000 —
Scratches & 4075 %
Scratches Jw 5860
Malfunction ‘- 80170 ‘.1(
Broken €/ 52476 —
Cracked  /~ 52476 ¥
Tormn 2 581.40 —
Mecessary 75 4308 —
Necessary “:7 (570 —
Necessary Je= 6570 X
Scratches fw 6175 v
Scratches Y 5175 £
Dented % 52260 —
Kinked #77/ 26570 «——



~A

35  Rear fioor panel 1 75130  Dented 75130 X
36 Rear floor slorage box 1 303.70 Kinked s 30370  f
37  Rear fender LH 1 103390 Dented 4w 103300 =——
38 Rear fender shigld LH 1 66.70 Cut o GBTO x
k] Rear fender shield clip 12 321 MNecessary Aa 3852 X
40 Rear fender quarler glass moulding LH 1 38670 MNecessary Je 38670 '?:
41 Rear fender inner trim board LH 1 67750  Kinked Je 67750 2
42  Rear fander inner trim board RH 1 67750  Kinked =~ &77.50
431  Rocker pane! skirting LH 1 377.63 Cut f 317683 X
7 ) - LA
$b3R 32 - 154 Sub-Total. 13,065 70
= 4-_ WX 34 Less: 25% discount - 3,266.43
’ Total Parts after 25% discount: 9,799.28
Special Nett ltems =
1 Anti-rust coating 3 80.00 £ 24000 “
2 Rear number plate with casing 1 100.00 ~ 10000 X
3 Rear windscreen sealant 1 120.00 12000 Fzra
4 Rear end panel seal 1 B0 00 e, BD 00 Ferm
5 Rear floor panel seal 1 BO.DO Ao BDDD ¥
6 Rear bumper sensaor sel 1 250.00 25000 Zeowra
[ Reverse camera assy 1 280.00 Jo, 28000 g
i —_—
q" M ? J . 1,150.00
Total Parts: 10,949.28
Labour Ch r Portion
1 Provide skill labour to remove all damaged paris, panel beal , cut & weld 4.’4,{
it necessary and align all panel and reinstall all damaged paris. 2.750.00
2 Provide skill labour & material 1o putty all damaged parts & panel & to 2
respray with 2K paint with oven spray booth facilities 2.000,00 “Cer
3 Provide skill labour o disconnect and check electrical wiring 60.00 2oy
4 Remove and reinstall cushions, seats, backrest, inner trim garrush, rool lining and
or upholsiery to facilitate repairs 150,00 “C
5 Provide skill labour 1o remove and refil rear windscreen 250.00 /2ey
] Dismantle and transfer tailgate fiting and mechanism 1o new/faciitaie repair 100.00 J.-'.-(—
7 Provide skill labour to remove and replace bumper sensor 60.00 "T’
& Provide skill labour to mount vehicle onto chassis alignment banch AL 5000 X
8 Towing Fee _ ) 12000 -‘-".pf
Total Labour: d; LI 5.740.00
Total Paris & Labour: 16,689.28
GST 7% 1,168.25
Grand Total: 17,857.52
Estimate Repair Duration 0 days
fc?a’ar
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Remark: Supplementary estimate will be raised

in the event additional damaged parts are found

in the course of repalr. N, o

Survev attended by |
| SN

Name A'?”"H 74 [
Company Cr | Lideoia
D Z EE EE fE —
'I imhe fn ,r BT
Comact No TE 7 ‘edg 7
Email (
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1sssoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkautc.com;assignmentsi@kkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTIM8011086/KQD3N2
Date: 31/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance ;
Mnsirer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid Policy No: DMCVSN182427 18000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : SJJ10728 Vehicle No : VPSHIBR
, Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  15/06/2019 Claim- TP No: SNM18D202829C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: sJJ1072P
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 1223124353
Reg. Date: 01/09/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JTDER12W303000527
Colour: Metallic Siiver Cdometer: 353317 km
Engine Capacity: 1794 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake [Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Lefl Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin B mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin B mm
Tha abowve values represent ihe remaining hyee ieeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 10,709.28 5217.08 5492.19 51.28
Miscellaneous ltams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,880.00 2.590.00 3,380.00 56.69
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 16,689.28 7.807.09 8,882.19 §3.22
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 6,100.00
(55) 16,680.28 6,100.00 10,589.28 63.45
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5§) 1,168.25 427.00 T41.25 63.45
Nett Amount (5§) 17,857.53 6,527.00 11,330.53 63.45
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: ovorrzo18
Date Inspected: 24/06/2019 Inspected At: BH Aulo Services Pte Lid {Sin Ming)

Estimated Period of Repair: 10.0 days

Blk 1 Sin Ming Indusirial Estate Seclar
C, #01111113118117
Singapore 575636

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 31/7/2019
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NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of mapection stated hensin. Such inspachaon has boen camed ouf (o the bef of our
knowlsdge and abiity dut any offier labilty under any other circumefances (s hereby expmassly excluded,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusechox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 31/7/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1,0 (Last Synchronised: 31 Jul 2019)

|Parts: M1-MPY TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Meriman Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no print-code for SJJ1072P)

Validity: These estimates are valid only If they cortain the print code (above) on all eslimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

iFurlhtr Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Oty Part No.Particulars Condition Repalirer's Amount

1 1 ‘TAILGATE Benl 1,372 40FL *1,372.40FL
2 1 ‘TAILGATE HINGE LH Repair 78.02FL *-FL
3 1 *TAILGATE HINGE RH Repair 78.02FL *-FL
- 1 ‘TAILGATE STAND ABSORBER LH Serviceable 241, TOFL *-FL
5 1 *TAILGATE STAND ABSORBER RH Serviceable 241.7OFL *-FL
6 1 *TAILGATE STOPPER LH Serviceable 28.02FL *-FL
T 1 *TAILGATE STOPPER RH Serviceable 2B.02FL *-FL
B 1 ‘TAILGATE LOCK ASSY Repair 363.40FL *-FL
a 1 *TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER Repair 41.TOFL *~FL
10 1 *‘TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Mig Cracked 414 60FL "41460FL
11 1 *TAILGATE INNER SIDE TRIM BOARD LH Serviceable 161.67 FL "-FL
12 1 *TAILGATE INMER SIDE TRIM BOARD RH Serviceable 161.67 FL *-FL
13 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM Mecessary 5590FL *55.90FL
14 1 *TAILGATE OUTER MOULDING CHROME Cracked 2M.B60FL *271.60FL
15 1 'TAILGATE PULL POCKET Dented 42 98FL  "429BFL
16 1 *TAILGATE OPENER BUTTOM SWITCH Serviceable 89,70 FL -FL
17 1 *REAR LICENSE PLATE LAMP LH Serviceabile B1.75FL “-FL
B 1 *REAR LICENSE PLATE LAMP RH Serviceable 61.75FL *FL
19 1 *‘REAR WINDSCREEN Shatterad 1.013.70FL *1,013.70FL
20 1 *SET REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necassary 150.00FL *150.00FL
21 1 *REAR WIPER BLADE Serviceable 49.75FL *-FL
22 1 *REAR WIPER ARM Serviceable 58.60 FL “-FL
23 1 *REAR WIPER MOTOR Serviceable 601.70FL *-FL
24 1 *REAR TAIL LAMP ASSY LH Cracked 524 76FL "524.T6FL
25 1 *REAR TAIL LAMP ASSY RH Serviceable 524 T6FL *FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled 581 40FL "58140FL
2T 12 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Necaessary 43.08FL *43.08 FL
28 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Distorted B570FL "65.7T0FL
28 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 6570 FL *-FL
an 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Serviceable 61.75FL *-FL
<) I *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Serviceable 61.75FL *-FL
iz "REAR END PANEL Bent 522 60FL *52280FL
33 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Distorted 265 70FL "265.70FL
u 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Repair 751.30FL *-FL
B 1 *REAR FLOOR STORAGE BOX Serviceable 303.7OFL “-FL
3B 1 ‘REAR FENDER LH Buckled 1,033.90FL *1,033.90FL
3 1 *REAR FENDER SHIELD LH Serviceable 66,70 FL FL
s 12 *REAR FENDER SHIELD CLIP Not Necessary 38.52FL *-FL
| 1 *REAR FENDER QUARTER GLASS MOULDING LH Serviceabla 386.70FL “-FL
a0 ‘REAR FEMDER INNER TRIM BOARD LH Serviceable 677.50FL *-FL
a4 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD RH Serviceable 677.50FL *-FL
42 1 *ROCKER PANEL SKIRTING LH Serviceable 3TTB3FL *-FL
43 1 *"TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP (50%) Distorted/Dented 267.53F8 "178.35FS
a4 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING Serviceable 100.00F3 *-F5

Report was unsubmitled during this print-out. |

htps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 31/7/2019
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No. Qty Part No.Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

45 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 120.00FS *40.00F5
46 1 *REAR END PANEL SEAL Necessary BD.OOFS *"30.00FS
47 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL SEAL Not Necessary BO.OOFS *-FS
48 1 *SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR Necessary 250.00FS *200.00FS
4 1 *REVERSE CAMERA ASSY Serviceable 280.00FS *-FS

F=Franchise pan. S=SpchNetl. L=ListliemDisc

Sub Total (5%) 13,886.53 6,B0E.67
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 3,177.25 1,589.58

Total Parts (58} 10,709.28  5.217.09

| Repor was unsubmitied during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 31/7/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo

Particulars

Labour ltems

1
2

10

ANTI-RUST COATING

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR TO REMOVE ALL DAMAGED
PARTS PANEL BEAT,CUT & WELD IF NECESSARY AND
ALIGN ALL PANEL AND REINSTALL ALL DAMAGED
PARTS

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR & MATERIAL TO PUTTY ALL
DAMAGED PARTS & PANEL & TO RESPRAY WITH 2K

PAINT WITH OVEN SPRAY BOOTH FACILITIES

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK
ELECTRICAL WIRING

REMOVE AND REINSTALL

CUSHIONS,SEATS BACKREST INNER
TRIM,GARNISH,ROOF LINING AND OR UPHOLSTERY TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR
WINDSCREEN

DISMANTLE AND TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTING AND
MECHANISM TO NEW/FACILITATE REPAIR

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR TO REMOVE AND REPLACE
BUMPER SENSOR

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR TO MOUNT VEHICLE ONTO
CHASSIS ALIGNMENT BENCH

TOWING FEE

Gross Labour Cost (55)

Lab.Type

New
Mew

New

New

New

MNew

MNew

MNew

New

New

Page 5of 5

Repairer's Amount
240,00 90.00
2,750.00 1,200.00
2.000.00 900,00
60.00 20.00
150,00 100.00
250.00 120.00
100.00 60.00
60.00 50.00
250,00 0.00
120,00 50.00
5,980.00 2,590,00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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